
Philip Rosenthal

From: Muhammad Essop [MEssop@environment.gov.za]

Sent: 18 June 2014 07:58 AM

To: Philip Rosenthal

Cc: SGrobbelaar@ncpg.gov.za

Subject: Re: Augrabies Solar PV Town Planning Submission at Land Use Planning Application Stage
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Dear Philip.

Please note that provided that you have proof of this in the BAR and that you complied with the 

requirements of the regs, we do not require comments from the planning unit as they will 

comment again in a later stage on the land use applications.

Regards

Muhammad Essop
Assistant Director - Strategic Infrastructure Developments

Integrated Environmental Authorisations

Department of Environmental Affairs

�Private Bag X447

Pretoria

0001

�(012) 395 1734

� (012) 320 7539

� MEssop@environment.gov.za

>>> "Philip Rosenthal" <mail@PhilipRosenthal.com> 17/06/2014 17:06 >>>

Dear Mr Essop

With respect to our discussion today, I confirm that the Northern Cape

Provincial Department, "Spatial Planning: Town and Regional Planning

Department of Co­operative Governance, Human Settlements and Traditional

Affairs", has submitted preliminary comments on the proposed Augrabies Solar

PV project, which have been responded to in detail in the Final Basic

Assessment Report (BAR).  The BAR has also very seriously considered the

issues raised in the Northern Cape Provincial Spatial Development Framework

including discussing relevant issues with the planning consultants

responsible for this PSDF.  A key issue was the correction of a mapping



error, which had created the misperception that the site fell within the

Augrabies National Park.

Nevertheless, the Northern Cape Department has indicated that they will only

issue final comment on the project after receipt of an application on

'Toolkit D­16' (see email below) of their Provincial Spatial Development

Framework to which the environmental BAR would form an appendix.  It is the

intention of the Augrabies Solar PV project team to submit this 'Toolkit

D­16' to the Northern Cape Province at Land Use Planning Application Stage ­

which would occur after decision on Environmental Authorisation by

Department of Environment Affairs.  In this situation, the Final Comment of

the Northern Cape Department of Planning would not be available for the

decision on Environmental Authorisation.   When I phoned earlier today, you

said that this was in order.  Please confirm.

Yours sincerely,

Philip Rosenthal

­­­­­Original Message­­­­­

From: SGrobbelaar [mailto:SGrobbelaar@ncpg.gov.za] 

Sent: 18 February 2014 02:19 PM

To: Philip Rosenthal

Subject: Augrabies Projek

Phillip

Ons kan nie komentaar lewer oor die projek alvorens Toolkit D 16 nie ingevul

is nie

Groete

Schalk M Grobbelaar Pr. Pln A/1265/2003

Chief Town and Regional Planner

Master of Urban and Regional Planning (UFS)

Spatial Planning: Town and Regional Planning Department of Co­orperative

Governance, Human Settlements and Traditional Affairs.

NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE

Tel:   053 807 2836

         082 927 0903

Fax:   086 513 7177

E­mail:  sgrobbelaar@ncpg.gov.za

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) 
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and may be legally privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error 

please destroy it and notify the sender. Any unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or 

dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts no responsibility for 

any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available 

and actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e­mail message may 

not necessarily be those of Management. 
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